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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 05, 2003
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
FROM: A. Malcolm Shaneman

Development Review Division
(301) 495-4587

SUBJECT: Informational M%?S for Subdivision Items on the
Planning Board’s Agenda for September 11, 2003.

Attached are copies of plan drawings for Items #13, #14, #le,
#18, and #19. These subdivision items are scheduled for Planning
Board consideration on September 11, 2003. The items are further

identified as follows:

enda Item #13 - Preliminary Plan 1-03078
Woodmont Corner e

Agenda Item #14 - Preliminary Plan 1-00008A
Pita Subdivigion

Agenda Item #16 - Preliminary Plan 1-02063A
Fraley Property

Agenda Item #18 - Preliminary Plan 1-04003
Parcel 243

Agenda Item #19 - Preliminary Plan 1-03108
Charred Oak Estates

Attachment

MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARK AND PLANNING, 8787 GEORGIA AVENUE, SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20970
WWW.MNCPpC.org



VICINITY MAP FOR

WOODMONT CORNER (1-03078)
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NOTICE
The planimetric, property, and topo

graphic information shown on this map it based an co
County Dapartmant of Park and Plan,

pyrighted Map Products from the Montgomery
ning of tha Maryland -National Capital Park and Planning Commigsion, and may not be copied ar
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£ama as a map of the came ama plattad at an earlier time ac the data is continuously updated. Use of thic map, other than for
general planning purposes is not recommended. - Copyright 1998
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VICINITY MAP FOR

WOODMONT CORNER (1-03078)

Map compiled on August 10, 2003 at 0:26 AM | Site located on base cheet no - 208NWO5

NOTICE
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